UNIVERSITÄT TÜBINGEN



Module Handbook Program "Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society (CMEPS)" Modules of the M.A. Degree

Winter Semester 2018/19

31. Juli 2017

Faculty of Economics and Social Sciences
Department of Social Sciences
Institute of Political Science

Table of Contents

1.	Ins	structions for Study	3
	1.1	Requirements	3
	1.2	University Selection Procedure	3
2.	Ob	jectives of the Programme	3
	2.1.	Prospects	4
3.	Cu	rriculum	4
	3.1	Objectives	4
	3.2	Overview by Modules	5
	3.2	.1 Curriculum for International Track	5
	3.2	.2 Curriculum for Professional Track	6
	3.3	Curriculum & Distribution of Modules Across the Terms	7
	3.4	Overview by Study Progress	10
	2.6	Overview by Study Progress and Credit Requirements	13
	2.6	.1 Study Progress and Credit Requirements	13
4.	Мо	odule Descriptions	16
	4.1.	Modules of Study Area Alternate	16
	4.2.	Modules of Study Area Compulsory	21
	4.3.	Modules of Study Area Mandatory Elective	24
	4.4.	Module of Study Area <i>Exams</i>	29



1. Instructions for Study

1.1 Requirements

To be eligible for studying in the CMEPS program at the University of Tübingen, students need to:

- hold a B.A. degree or equivalent
 - o in Political Science or a related social science, or
 - o in Middle East Studies, Islamic Studies, or a related discipline
- have a bachelor's grade of 2.5 or better (on the German grading scale)
- provide evidence of your proficiency in English, e.g. through TOEFL (scores: at least 79), or IELTS (at least 6.5 with a minimum of 7 in the writing section);
- according to the level of linguistic competence of the Common European Framework of Reference for Languages (CEFR) B2 to C1

Selection of students is based on academic capabilities, personal qualification and motivation.

1.2 University of Tübingens Selection Procedure

More information on the selection procedure can be found in the document University of Tübingen's Selection Procedure (Auswahlsatzung).

2. Objectives of the Programme

Title of degree program: Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society (CMEPS)

Degree type: Master of Arts (M.A.)

Cycle: Commencement of the degree program is only possible during

the winter term (WS). The deadline for applications is May 15th of

every year.

The M.A. program "Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society (CMEPS)" is a program offered by the Faculty of Economics and Social Sciences (WiSo) at Eberhard Karls University of Tübingen and the School of Humanities and Social Sciences (HUSS) at the American University in Cairo (AUC) and/or possible other cooperation partners. Each fall/winter term usually 10 (ten) students can be admitted.

The M.A. program is open to students holding a B.A. degree or equivalent in either

- a) Political Science or related Social Sciences or
- b) Middle East Studies or related studies with a regional focus (e.g., Islamic Studies). The selection of students will be based on academic merit and personal qualification.

Through its comprehensive compulsory modules (33 ECTS), the M.A. program CMEPS establishes a substantial theoretical and methodological basis for answering questions of comparative politics. A major focus is on transition research, peace and conflict resolution, theories of democratization, and development. This focus is deepened by practice-oriented analysis of

cases. Students will learn to identify, analyze, and find solutions to social science and policy-related problems in the fields of state-society relations, modes of governance and patterns of political rule as well as international cooperation, including mechanisms of peaceful conflict regulation. While the regional focus is the Middle Eastern and North African region (MENA), program contents cover key issues that are relevant beyond any particular geographical area.

By pursuing either the international track or the professional track students specialize on their own interests and goals. International track students will, in particular, hone their intercultural and Arabic language skills and develop a capability of working in different academic environments. Professional track students will especially interrelate learned scholarly contents with experiences and know-how generated in a professional field of their potential future career and critically assess the chosen professional field in academic self-study.

2.1. Prospects

Pursuing the Master's program "Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society (CMEPS)" provides students with a comprehensive qualification for a wide range of professional activities including, but not limited to, the following possible fields of employment: national and international governmental sectors (such as national ministries or diplomatic services, but also international organizations); social organizations and enterprises, think tanks, universities and research institutes, national and international development agencies, political advisory and consultancy bodies, private businesses, non-governmental organizations, national and international media, and organizations of civic education.

Apart from disciplinary knowledge, the program also equips students with the cross- and intercultural skills (including foreign language skills) as well as professional work experiences, gained in a compulsory internship, that are necessary for entering an increasingly globalized labor market.

3. Curriculum

3.1 Objectives

The Master program is a consecutive and application-oriented study program. Studying the M.A. in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society serves the acquisition of long-term academic qualifications directed towards gaining knowledge systematically and critically which forms the basis of academically founded, practically oriented qualification. The study program encompasses teaching contents of Comparative Politics and Middle Eastern Studies.

Enrolled students learn to independently develop scientifically founded procedures of solution to problems of practical and research-related relevance. Furthermore, students in the *International Track* are to a special degree able to evaluate specialized knowledge acquired in different academic contexts and to apply this knowledge to their own questions; in addition, they

can apply their advanced competence of the Arabic language, which they expanded and perpetuated in a beneficial linguistic context. Students of the *Professional Track* are particularly enabled to apply their specialized knowledge and scientific methods in professional contexts, to analyze, and to solve problems in the context of their origins on a scientific and professional basis.

3.2 Overview by Modules

This is a two-year program consisting of four terms (semesters). During each term, students are required to take a full course load, which amounts to a total of 120 ECTS credits (usually 30 credits per term). These are divided as follows:

[according to the module overview in the Studien- und Prüfungsordnung]

3.2.1 Curriculum for International Track

Module Code	Obligatory / Elective	Module Title	Recom- mended Se- mester	СР
Module 1	Elective (Alternate)	Foundations of Political Science	1	6
Module 2	Elective (Alternate)	Concepts, Theories and Meth- ods of Comparative Politics	1 and 2	12
Module 3	Elective (Alternate)	Language Acquisition Advanced Learners	2	6
Module 4	Elective (Alternate)	Language Acquisition I	1	12
Module 5	Elective (Alternate)	Language Acquisition II	2	12
Module 6	Obligatory	Issues in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society I The Modern Middle East	1 and 2	12
Module 7	Obligatory	Issues in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society II Political Changes and Challenges	1 and 2	12
Module 8	Obligatory	Issues in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society III Development	3	9
Module 9	Obligatory	Language Acquisition III	3	12
Module 10a	Obligatory	Professional Experience A Excursion + Internship/ Trans-Disciplinary Qualifications	1 or 2 or 3	8
Module 11a	Obligatory	Specializations in Politics and Society A	2 and 3	13
Module 12	Obligatory	Module Master-Thesis Colloquium Thesis Oral Examination	4	30

3.2.2 Curriculum for Professional Track

Module Code	Obligatory / Elective	Module Title	Recom- mended Se- mester	СР
Module 1	Elective (Alternate)	Foundations of Political Science	1	6
Module 2	Elective (Alternate)	Concepts, Theories and Methods of Comparative Politics	1 and 2	12
Module 3	Elective (Alternate)	Language Acquisition Advanced Learners	2	6
Module 4	Elective (Alternate)	Language Acquisition I	1	12
Module 5	Elective (Alternate)	Language Acquisition II	2	12
Module 6	Obligatory	Issues in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society I The Modern Middle East	1 and 2	12
Module 7	Obligatory	Issues in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society II Political Changes and Challenges	1 and 2	12
Module 8	Obligatory	Issues in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society III Development	3	9
Module 10b	Obligatory	Professional Experience B Excursion + Internship/ Trans-Disciplinary Qualifications	3	21
Module 11b	Obligatory	Specializations in Politics and Society B	1 or 2	12
Module 12	Obligatory	Module Master-Thesis Colloquium Thesis Oral Examination	4	30

3.3 Curriculum & Distribution of Modules Across the Terms

The CMEPS combines Comparative Politics contents with additional issues from other subdisciplines of Political Science. It concentrates on societies, states, the relationship between both, as well as their embeddedness in international contexts and dynamics of social and political transformation. Focus is on the Middle East and North Africa (MENA) region. It also includes language courses.

The curriculum first offers introductory courses to Political Science and modern standard Arabic, depending on students' prior qualifications reached in their first degree. Courses on politics, societies and cultures of the Middle East provide the basis of regional expertise for students, with more specialized courses following in subsequent terms. The latter cover topics such as International Political Economy, Development Politics and International Cooperation, Regime Change and Democratization, Peace and Conflict Resolution, and Issues in the Cultures and Civil Societies of the Middle East, which, for students in the international track, are also offered at the partner institution.

Internship

All students are required to complete an internship module during the course of their studies, to apply learned scholarly content on a professional field of their choice. For professional track students, this takes the form of an extended internship (Module 10b) while international track students will complete a short internship or a course equipping students with trans-disciplinary qualifications (Module 10a). International track students can complete Module 10a at any point of their studies (full- or part-time) while professional track students work in an extended full-time internship during term 3. Students are responsible to look for an internship placement in their preferred professional field but might, depending on the capabilities of the CMEPS staff and faculty, be assisted in their search for a suitable place. Students are required to hand in written assignments on their academic, professional and cultural experiences gained through Module 10, which will be evaluated by and discussed with the faculty members in charge.

Term 1

During the first term, students take classes which introduce them to MA-level Political Science methods and contents, guaranteeing a solid disciplinary foundation for all students. Those students at Tübingen who have taken a first degree in Political Science, but do not possess sufficient knowledge of Arabic as the most important Middle Eastern and a UN-language are required to take Arabic language classes instead. This represents alternate modules in order to account for the different backgrounds of incoming students. In addition, all students must take two compulsory courses: one on Middle East politics and societies and one exploring regime change and democratization. The latter is both relevant to the actual processes of transformation in the Arab world and represents one of the most important debates in Political Science.

Depending on students' preferences, they can also already choose a further course on political changes and challenges in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society (CMEPS). At the end of the first term, students express their preference for following the international track or the professional track in term 3.

Term 2

During the second term, the alternate module structure at Tübingen continues: students without a previous degree in Political Science / Social Sciences but sufficient knowledge of Arabic take a lecture in Concepts and Theories of Political Rule and increase their language proficiency in advanced Arabic courses. Students with a Social Science background intensify their study of Arabic instead. All students attend a compulsory seminar on Comparative Politics of the Middle East. Moreover, they can choose between different specializations in politics and society izationsps and society In addition, they choose a course on political changes and challenges in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society (CMEPS), if not completed already in their first term.

Term 3

The third term is spent either at the partner institution where each student is expected to take a full course load (international track) or completing an internship at an institution relevant to the student's chosen professional field (professional track). All students will take Module 8 (Development Politics); for professional track students this usually takes the form of a blocked seminar, for international track students the partner universities will explore possibilities of a joint seminar. International track students can specialize in political and societal issues by choosing courses for their Module 11a and will deepen their knowledge of Arabic in advanced courses (Module 9) at the partner institution. Students enrolled in the professional track will gain crucial professional qualifications in an internship and reflect on their experiences in accompanying written assignments; for them Module 9 is waived.

Term 4

The fourth term consists of the examination respectively the master thesis module (Module Master-Thesis). All students write an M.A. thesis for four months. They will have to successfully attend a research colloquium during which they need to present an outline of their planned thesis to their fellow students and lecturers. The research colloquium also ensures a common, high-quality profile of all graduates, which improves their chances on the labor market. After completion of their thesis students have to pass an oral examination.

International Track or Professional Track (3rd semester)

According to the curriculum, students spend their third semester either at the partner university (international track) or complete an extended internship at an institution relevant to their chosen professional field (professional track). The international track involves direct personal communication and joint learning between Tübingen students and students from the partner university while the professional track opens possibilities for an extended and in-depth work experience complemented by academic reporting on it.

It is possible for international track students to complete their internship (module 10a) in the partner country if a vacancy has been found and fulfils the program requirements. All course requirements at the partner university have to be fulfilled before the end of the term so that unlike in Germany, students do not face any additional workload during the term break. Full credit transfer for all credits earned at the partner institution is guaranteed according to the agreements between the universities.

3.4 Overview by Study Progress

International Track

Semester	СР		Study A			r Area ulsory	Study Area Mandatory Elective						
2.	30	Module 1: (6 CP) Module 3: (6 CP)	Module 2: (12 CP)	Module 4: (12 CP) Module 5: (12 CP)	Module 6 (12 CP)	Module 7 (12 CP)	Module 10a (8 CP) [in se-		Module				
3.	30	(0 CF)			Module 8 (9 CP)		mester 1 or 2 or 3]	Module 9 (12 CP)	11a (13 CP)				
4.	30		Module 12 (30 CP)										

Professional Track

Semester	CP		Study <i>Alteri</i>			ı Area ulsory	Study Area Mandatory Elective
1.	30	Module 1: (6 CP)	Module 2:	Module 4: (12 CP)	Module 6	Module 7	Module 11b
2.	30	Module 3: (6 CP)	(12 CP)	Module 5: (12 CP)	(12 CP)	(12 CP)	(12 CP)
3.	30	(0 CF)			Module 8 (9 CP)		Module 10b (21 CP)
4.	30				Module 12 (30 CP)		

International Track – Arabic Profile (first degree: political science)

Otrodo Arra		Madda Title	Σ							
Study Area	Study Area Code Module Title									
			1	2	3	4				
Module 1 Foundations of Political Science							6			
Study Area Alter-	Module 2 Concepts, Theories and Methods of Comparative Politics						12			
nate	Module 3	Language Acquisition Advanced Learners		6			6			
	Module 4	Language Acquisition I	12				12			
	Module 5	Language Acquisition II		12			12			
	Module 6	Issues in CMEPS I – The Modern Middle East			12					
Study Area Compulsory	Module 7	Issues in CMEPS II – Political Changes and Challenges	12	2			12			
	Module 8	Issues in CMEPS III – Development			9		9*			
Study Area Manda-	Module 9	Language Acquisition III			12		12*			
tory Elective	Module 10a	Professional Experience A	8*	*			8			
	Module 11a	Specialisation in Politics and Society A		4	9*		13			
Finals	Module 12	Master-Thesis				30	30			
			30	30	30	30	120			

^{*} Course at the partner institution (AUC and/or possible other cooperation partners)
** in semester 1 or 2 or 3

International Track – Political Science Profile (first degree: Arabic)

		derice Frome (first degree. Arabic)	6 6				
Study Area	Code	Module Title	СР				
			1	2	3	4	
	Module 1	Foundations of Political Science	6				6
	Module 2	Concepts, Theories and Methods of Comparative Politics	4	8			12
Study Area Alter- nate	Module 3	Language Acquisition Advanced Learners		6			6
	Module 4	Language Acquisition I	12				12
	Module 5	Language Acquisition II		12			12
	Module 6	Issues in CMEPS I – The Modern Middle East	1	2			12
Study Area Compulsory	Module 7	Issues in CMEPS II – Political Changes and Challenges	1	2			12
	Module 8	Issues in CMEPS III – Development			9		9*
Study Area Manda-	Module 9	Language Acquisition III			12		12*
tory Elective	Module 10a	Professional Experience A	8*	*			8
	Module 11a	Specialisation in Politics and Society A		4	9*		13
Finals	inals Module 12 Master-Thesis					30	30
			30	30	30	30	120

^{*} Course at the partner institution (AUC and/or possible other cooperation partners)
** in semester 1 or 2 or 3

Professional Track – Arabic Profile (first degree: political science)

Chudu Avon	Study Area Code Module Title						
Study Area	Code	Module Little	СР				
			1	2	3	4	
	6						
Study Area Alter-	Module 2	Concepts, Theories and Methods of Comparative Politics	4	8			12
nate	Module 3	Language Acquisition Advanced Learners		6			6
Module 4 Language Acquisition I							12
	Module 5	Language Acquisition II		12			12
Study Aves Com	Module 6 Issues in CMEPS I – The Modern Mid			2			12
Study Area Compulsory	Module 7	Issues in CMEPS II – Political Changes and Challenges	1	2			12
	Module 8	Issues in CMEPS III – Development			9		9
Study Area Manda- tory Elective	Module 10b	Professional Experience B			21		21
	Module 11b	Specialisation in Politics and Society B		12			12
Finals	Module 12	Master-Thesis				30	30
			30	30	30	30	12 0

Professional Track – Political Science Profile (first degree: Arabic)

Study Area Code Module Title		Madula Titla	Σ					
Study Area	Code	Module Little	СР					
			1	2	3	4		
Module 1 Foundations of Political Science							6	
Study Area Alter-	Module 2	Concepts, Theories and Methods of Comparative Politics	4	8			12	
Study Area Arter-		Language Acquisition Advanced Learners		6			6	
	Module 4	Language Acquisition I	12				12	
	Module 5	Language Acquisition II		12			12	
Otania Ama Com	Module 6	Issues in CMEPS I – The Modern Middle East	1	2			12	
Study Area Com- pulsory	Module 7	Issues in CMEPS II – Political Changes and Challenges	1	2			12	
	Module 8	Issues in CMEPS III – Development			9		9	
Study Area Manda- tory Elective	Module 10b	Professional Experience B			21		21	
	Module 11b	Specialisation in Politics and Society B		12			12	
Finals	nals Module 12 Master-Thesis					30	30	
			30	30	30	30	120	

2.6 Overview by Study Progress and Credit Requirements

2.6.1 Study Progress and Credit Requirements

	Assessment		(Cou	ırse						Sen	nester		
		Grading	Type of Exam	Duration	Weight	Contact Hours	Status	Type of Course	Total	to se mend so	allocatemested dation ry allo narked	rs is a only. C cation:	recom Compu s are	า-
The allocati	on of CPs to courses is for information		F			၁		Tyl		1.	۷.	ა.	4.	H
1 -	s are only awarded upon completion of								СР	СР	CP	СР	CP	
the module	Alternate – Political Science Profile					8			24					
	Foundations and Methods in Political Sci-	~			100	2	•							
Module 1	ence	g			100	2	0	\triangle	6					
1-1	Foundations of Comparative Politics	g	o and w	90			0	S		6				
Module 2	Concepts, Theories and Methods of Comparative Politics	g			100	4	0	X	12					
2-1	Theories and Methods in Comparative Politics	ug				2	0	L		4				
	Concepts and Theories of Political Rule	ug				2	0	L			4			
2-3	Module Exam	g	W	90	100		0				4			
	Language Acquisition Advanced Learners	g			100	2	0	\times	6					
3-1	Advanced Arabic: Reading & Conversation	g	o or w	90	100	2	0	Т			6			
	or		VV											
3-1 a	Advanced Arabic: Conversation	g	o or w	45	50	2	0	Т			3			
3-1 b	Advanced Arabic: Reading	g	o or w	45	50	2	0	Т			3			
Study Area	Alternate – Arabic Profile					16			24					
	Language Acquisition I	g			100	8	0	\times	12					
4-1	Modern Standard Arabic I (S)	ug				4	0	S		4				П
4-2	Modern Standard Arabic I (E)	ug				4	0	Е		4				
4-3	Module Exam	g	w	90	100	-	0	-		4				
Module 5	Language Acquisition II	g			100	8	0	\times	12					
	Modern Standard Arabic II	ug				4	0	S			4			
	Modern Standard Arabic II	ug				4	0	Е			4			
5-3	Module Exam	g	W	90	100	46	0				4			Ц
	Compulsory					10- 11			33					
Module 6	Module 6 Issues in CMEPS I – The Modern Middle East				100	4	0	X	12					
	Middle East Politics and Societies	ug				2	0	S		4				
6-2	Comparative Politics and the Middle East	ug				2	0	S			4			
	Module Exam	g	w or o		100		0				1			
Module 7	Issues in CMEPS II – Political Changes and Challenges	g			100	4	0	X	12					
	Regime Change and Democratization	ug				2	0	S		4				
	Special Issues in Middle East Politics	ug				2	е	S			1			
7-3	Module Exam	g	W		100					4	1			

	mparativo a miadio Edet i ontide dila ede	, (-		-,										
	Issues in CMEPS III – Development	g			100	2- 3	0	\times	9					
8-1	Development Politics and International Cooperation	ug				2- 3	0					5		
	Module Exam	g	o and/ or w**		100		0					4		
Study Area Track	Mandatory Elective – International		OI W		100	10			33					
	Language Acquisition III	g				4	0	X	12					
	Modern Standard Arabic III or	ug				4	е	S				4		I
	Egyptian Colloquial	ug				4	е	S				4		
	Module Exam	g	o and		100		0					8		
Module 10a	Professional Experience A	ne	W		100	1	0	\times	8					Н
	Excursion + Preparation Tutorial	ug				1	е	Ex + T			2			
10a-2	Internship	ug					е	I			4			Ħ
	Internship Report	ug					е	-			2			Ħ
	or	,												Ħ
10a-4	Excursion + Preparation tutorial	ug				1	е	Ex			2			Ħ
	University of Tübingen's Studium Profes-	-9						+ T						+
	sionale courses or equivalent Transdisci- plinary Qualifica-tion courses	ug					е	1			6			
	Specializations in Politics and Society A	g			100	5	0	\times	13 ¹⁾					
11a-1	Issues in Culture and Civil Societies of the Middle East and	g	o and/ or w**		50	2 (3)	0	S				4 (9)		
	Special Issues in Political Science: Seminar(s) or	g	o and/ or w**		50	2 (3)	е					4 (9)		
11a-3	Special Issues in Political Science: Lecture(s)	g	o and/ or w**		50	2 (3)	е	L				4 (9)		
	n Tübingen with 4 CP and one course at AUC e other cooperation partners) with 9 CP													
	Mandatory Elective – Professional				400	_			00					۲
Track					100				33					
Module 10b	Professional Experience B	ne			100	1	0	\times	21					
10b-1	Excursion + Preparation Tutorial	ug				1	0	Ex + T				2		
10b-2	Written Assignment	ug					0	-				4		H
	Internship	ug					0	-				12		Ħ
	Internship Report	ug					0	-				3		Ħ
	Specializations in Politics and Society B	g			100	4	0	\times	12					1
	Issues in Culture and Civil Societies of	g	o or		50	2	0	S		6	3			I
11h-2	the Middle East <i>and</i> Special Issues in Political Science: Semi-	g	w		50	2	e	S						
11h-3	nar(s) or Special Issues in Political Science: Lec-	g	w		50	2	е	L						
	ture(s) ule Master-Thesis	9				2			30					Ц
	Colloquium	110			100	2	_	S	30				2	T
	Master Thesis	ug	147		67	-	0	3					3 21	+
	Oral Exam	g	W		33	-	0						6	H
	Olai Exalli	g	0		33	-	0		465	0.7	0.2	0.5	_	H
Total		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	120	30	30	30	30	

^{*} Course at the partner institution
** (Part of) module exam usually completed at partner institution

4. Module Descriptions

4.1. Modules of Study Area Alternate

The alternate modules depend on the first degree held by the student. Modules 1-3 are compulsory for students who do not possess sufficient knowledge in Political Science, but do possess sufficient area knowledge, in particular as regards language skills. Modules 4 and 5 are compulsory for students who do not possess sufficient language skills.

Module Code:	Foundations of Political Science Type of Module: Elective (Alternate – Political Science Profile)										
CP (ECTS Credits)	6										
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: Time in Class: Self-Study: 150 h										
Duration	1 semester (term 1)										
Frequency	Every Winter Semester										
Language of In- struction	English										
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Coursework for the ser taries, think-pair-share the instructor. Regular attendance, w	, fishbo	owl, fee	dback,	workg	group) is	at the	discre			
Content	This module introduces stu the Political Science discipl different sub-disciplines of International Relations) as power, norms, and gender.	line. It d Politica	covers t Il Scien	he four ce (Pol	dation itical T	s of scie heory, C	ence, th Compar	e histo ative P	ry and olitics,		
Objectives	Students know the thematic designate the main buildin know criteria for good so knowledge.	g ston	es of th	he disc	ipline	and its	sub-dis	cipline	s. The		
Requirements for Obtaining Credit, Grading, Weight if	Type of Course Status CH Type of Exam Type of Exam Type of Evalua- tion Calculation of										
appl.	1-1 Foundations of Political S o 2 6 and w								100		
Transfer			<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>				
Prerequisites											

Module Code:	Module Title: Concepts, Theories and tive Politics	Metho	ods of (Compa	ıra-	Elect		odule: ternate e Profile				
CP (ECTS Credits)	12					,						
Workload* - Contact Hours - Self-Study	Total Workload: 360 h	1	in Clas / 4 CH	s:		Self-9 300 h	Study:					
Duration*	2 semesters (term 1 and 2))										
Frequency*	Winter and Summer Seme	sters										
Language of Instruction	English											
Forms of Teaching and Learning*	objectives of the respective may encompass i.a.: lecturing question rounds; murmur re	orms of teaching and learning are organized along the pedagogical and analytical objectives of the respective courses and employed situatively. (For lectures, they ay encompass i.a.: lecturing, ex-cathedra teaching, think-pair-share, quiz, essays, lestion rounds; murmur rounds, feedback, learning diaries, and others more.) Application of individual methods teaching is at the discretion of the respective instruc-										
Content*	The module equips studer methods for the analysis of cations of theory-based ar cases with the analyses for cratic and authoritarian polent research designs with cedural (politics) and main national as well as supra-n	politicationallysis cussing itical rula theoretical (period terial	al system covers y on the le. Meth ry-base policy)	ms and Europe proper nodolog d exam dimens	politica ean/EU, ties and gically s ination sions e	al regim , Asian d functi sound a of insti nable	es. Exe and Mi onal log nalysis tutional student	emplary iddle Ea gics of c along c l (polity)	appli- astern demo- coher-), pro-			
Objectives*	Students understand the real They are able to apply theo are familiar with theories of locate these in the broade between different sources applicable and operational litical systems and political	ries and f political polit	d methonial rule, cal scie of the or the a	ods in the how pence con egitimate	ne analy ower is ntext. T by and	exerci hey are know h	concrete sed, an e able to ow to n	e cases. Id are a Ito distin	They ble to guish eories			
Requirements for Obtaining Credits / Grading / Weighing (if applicable)*	Title	Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evalua- tion	Calculation of Module Grade			
	2-1 Theories and Methods in Comparative Politics	L	o	2	4			ug				
	2-2 Concepts and Theo- ries of Political Rule of political rule	L	o	2	4			ug				
Transfer*	2-3 Module Exam M.A. "Demokratie und R M.A. "Politics and Society Politics and Society" (CME	in East	: Asia" ((PGO);	М.А. "(Compa						
Responsible Fac- ulty	Prof. Dr. Oliver Schlumberger / Dr. Rolf Frankenberger											
Prerequisites*	Admission to and Registration in one of the M.A. Programs "Demokratie und Regieren in Europa" (MADRE); "Politics and Society in East Asia" (PGO); or "Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society" (CMEPS). Students enrolled in the Master of Education (M.Ed.) Political Science are also eligible.											

Module Code: 3	Module Title: Language Acquisition Ac	dvance	d Lear	ners		Type of Elective cal Scient	(Altern	nate – P	oliti-		
CP (ECTS Credits)	6										
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 180 h		in Clas h / 2-4			Self-Stu 120-150					
Duration	1 semester (term 2)	semester (term 2)									
Frequency	Every Summer Semester										
Language of In- struction	English										
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Tutorial Coursework for the tute taries, think-pair-share instructor. Regular attendance, w	, fishbo	wl, feed	lback, v	workg	roup) is a	t the dis	scretion	en- of the		
Content	This module offers advance texts and discuss them ora media and books. Students of interest.	ally. It c	overs c	urrent .	Arabi	c newspa _l	pers as	well as	other		
Objectives	Students consolidate and e to read and translate basic with their classmates in Ara	Arabic									
Requirements for Obtaining Credit, Grading, Weight if appl.		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua- tion	Calculation of Module Grade		
	3-1 Advanced Arabic: Conversation plus Read- ing	Т	o	2	6	o or w	90	g	100		
	Or										
	3-1 a) Advanced Arabic: Conversation	Т	0	2	3	o or w	45	g	50		
	3-1 b) Advanced Arabic: Reading	T	o	2	3	o or w	45	g	50		
Transfer											
Prerequisites	Good command of Arabic g	ıramma	r and b	asic vo	cabu	ary.					

Module Code:	Module Title: Language Acquisition I						of Mo	dule: ernate -	- Ara-		
4	Language Acquisition i					bic Pr	ofile)				
CP (ECTS Credits)	12										
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 360 h		in Class 1 / 8 CH			Self-S 240 h					
Duration	1 semester (term 1)										
Frequency	Every Winter Semester										
Language of In- struction	English										
	Seminar and Exercise										
Forms of Teaching and Learning	 Coursework for the ser taries, think-pair-share, instructor. Regular attendance, co 	fishbo	wl, feed	back, w	vorkgrou	up) is at	the dis				
Content	This module offers an intro vocabulary, and the foundat							s script,	basic		
Objectives	Students acquire some bas They are able to read and and ask simple questions a important features of the gra	transla about c	te simp oncrete	le sent things	ences a and pe	and can ersons.	preser	nt thems	selves		
Requirements for Obtaining Credit, Grading, Weight if		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua-tion	Calculation of Module Grade		
appl.	4-1 Modern Standard Arabic I	S	o	4	4			ug			
	4-2 Modern Standard Arabic I	F O A A UO									
	4-3 Module Exam		0		4	W	90	g	100		
Transfer											
Prerequisites	No prior knowledge of Arab	c is req	uired								

Module Code: 5	Language Acquisition I	ı						dule: ernate -	- Ara-		
CP (ECTS Credits)	12										
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 360 h	1	in Class / 8 CH	S:		240 h					
Duration	1 semester (term 2)										
Frequency	Every Summer Semester										
Language of In- struction	English										
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Seminar and Exercise Coursework for the ser taries, think-pair-share, instructor. Regular attendance, co	fishbo	wl, feed	back, w	orkgrou	up) is at	the dis				
Content	This module is the immedia of Arab syntax and gramma								uction		
Objectives	Students consolidate and c acteristics of the Arabic lan information on simple and and independently use a c	guage. routine	They e	xpand	their vo	cabulai	y and d	an exc	hange		
Requirements for Obtaining Credit, Grading, Weight if		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua-tion	Calculation of Module Grade		
appl.	5-1 Seminar – Modern Standard Arabic II	s	0	4	4			ug			
	5-2 Exercise – Modern Standard Arabic II	F () A A 110									
	5-3 Module Exam		0		4	w	90	g	100		
Transfer											
Prerequisites	M4										

4.2. Modules of Study Area Compulsory

Modules 6-8 form the core of CMEPS contents and are compulsory for all students.

Module Code:	Module Title: Issues in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society I – The Modern Middle East Type of Module: Compulsory for all students										
CP (ECTS Credits)	12										
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 360 h		in Class 4 CH	S:		Self-S 300 h					
Duration	2 semesters (term 1 and 2)										
Frequency	Winter and Summer Semes	Vinter and Summer Semester									
Language of Instruction	English										
Forms of Teaching and Learning	taries, think-pair-share, instructor. Regular attendance, we	Coursework for the seminars (e.g. presentations, group work, reading, commentaries, think-pair-share, fishbowl, feedback, workgroup) is at the discretion of the									
Content	The module comprises a N social structural traits as it of the modern Middle East. concepts and questions of cases taken from the Middl tions of state-society relations of state-society relations.	flaster's aims at This wil Compa e East	level ir genera II, in the rative P North i itical reg	ntroduci ting an second colitics v Africa re gimes,	ion to to unders I part of which are gion are	he regional tanding the more examination the more that the more than the more than the more than the more than the more that the more than the	of the dule, be nined with cover atehood	fundame linked ith the h chiefly l, and po	entals to key elp of ques- olitical		
Objectives	Students can describe and ern politics, society and pol gies to evaluate key quest their knowledge on the regi	litical ed ions of	conomy. Compa	They a rative I	are able Politics	to dev analytic	elop re: ally. Th	search s	strate-		
Requirements for Obtaining Credit,		Type of Course	Status	СН	СР	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua- tion	Calculation of Module Grade		
Grading, Weight if appl.	6-1 Middle East Politics and Societies	s	o	2	4			ug			
	6-2 Comparative Politics of the Middle East										
	6-3 Module Exam				4	w or o*	nn	g	100		
Transfer		<u>I</u>		I	I	I	<u>I</u>	I	1		
Prerequisites											

Module Exam usually completed at partner institution.

Module Code: 7	Module Title: Issues in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society II – Political Changes and Challenges Type of Module: Compulsory for all students										
CP (ECTS Credits)	12										
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 360 h		in Class 4 CH	s:		Self-S 300 h					
Duration	2 semesters (term 1-2)										
Frequency	Winter and Summer Semes	sters									
Language of In- struction	English										
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Coursework for the sem think-pair-share, fishbow Regular attendance, we	ıl, feedb	ack, wo	rkgroup) is at th	ne discre	etion of t	he instru			
Content	This module provides known analyze processes of politic context of their origins on modures also treat important dents need to know in ordes social science. The main for proaches to the (non-)occustructural long-term factors, well as on international faction and it continents allows studed in addition, the module covals embedded in the region ments to the observable polaid either on the nature of the state (re-)formation.	cal char egime, nt meth er to dis occus of urrence politica ors in re nt to ap ers the al and litical sy	nge. Ch state, ri odologistinguish f this m of regal actors egime co ply of c continu internal vstems	anges a egional, cal and h betwe odule is ime cha s within hange). oncepts rous stra tional ca and tra	and cha interna l episte en "goo s on co ange (ii and ou Empiri to real uggle o ontexts, nsitions	allenges ational, mologio od" soci ncepts ncluding tiside of cal case I world of ver the and res in the	are evi- or societical pitfa cal pitfa cal pitfa cal scier and ex g the ex f politica es chose cases. Middle lates th region.	aluated etal leve etal leve etal leve etal leve etal etal etal etal etal etal etal eta	in the il. The h stu- "bad" ry ap- ion of es, as differ- a state velop- can be		
Objectives	Students know and are ab interpret and to analyze the They can distinguish and proaches. Students can de- state system, of different re gional and international em	e syster contra scribe a egional	mic cha ast diffe and eva sub-sys	inge of erent th luate th stems, a	politica neoretic e emer and of (l regime al and gence o challen	es / der metho of the M ges rela	nocratiz dologica liddle Ea ted to t	zation. al ap- astern		
Poguiromento for		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua-tion	Calculation of Module Grade		
Requirements for Obtaining Credit,	7-1 Regime Change and Democratization	S	o	2	4			ug			
Grading, Weight if appl.I	7-2 Special Issues in Mid- dle East Politics, e.g. "Authoritarianism, Revolu- tion & State Fragility" or "Political Economy of the Middle East" or "International Relations & Regional Order of the MENA"	S	o	2	4			ug			
	7-3 Module Exam		0		4	W	nn	g	100		
Transfer											
Prerequisites											

Module Code:	Module Title: Issues in Comparative & Society III – Developmen		e East i	Politics	s and			dule: for all	stu-	
CP (ECTS Credits)	9									
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 270h	30-45 [2 CH Tübing	as block	ed semi		Self-S 225-2				
Duration	1 semester (usually term 3)									
Frequency	very Winter Semester									
Language of In- struction	English									
Forms of Teaching and Learning	taries, think-pair-share, instructor. Regular attendance, we	Coursework for the seminar (e.g. presentations, group work, reading, commentaries, think-pair-share, fishbowl, feedback, workgroup) is at the discretion of the								
Content	The module provides stude of development and internato conceptual issues such a well as theoretical approach multi-lateral as well as state inent challenges for develogovernance, etc.); and key	nts with tional of as the of thes to e and no oment of	knowle levelopr changing explain on-state coopera	edge ab ment co g under develo actors tion ac	oout the ooperati rstandin opment in deve tors (cli	main fe on, incl gs of 'o or its a elopmer mate cl	eatures uding, k levelopi absence nt coope hange,	of the pout not liment' its ment' its key be eration; poverty,	imited self as i- and prom-	
Objectives	Students know and underst key debates in North-South are able to identify, to paragopment politics.	relation	s and in	ternatio	onal dev	elopme/	ent coop	eration.	. They	
Requirements for Obtaining Credit,		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua-tion	Calculation of Module Grade	
Grading, Weight if appl.	8-1 Development Politics and International Cooper- ation	S	o	2 (3*)	5			ug		
	8-2 Module Exam $$ o $$ 4 $\begin{vmatrix} o \\ and/ or \\ w^{**} \end{vmatrix}$ nn $\begin{vmatrix} g \\ 100 \end{vmatrix}$									
Transfer	-									
Prerequisites	M6									

^{*} Course at the partner institution

** Module Exam often completed at partner institution

4.3. Modules of Study Area Mandatory Elective

Modules 9, 10a and 11a are compulsory for international track students while Module 10b and 11b are compulsory for professional track students, for whom Module 9 is waived.

Module Code:	Module Name: Language Acquisition III Type of Module: Obligatory for Internat. Track students											
CP (ECTS Credits)	12											
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 360 h		in Cla / 4 CH			Self-St 300 h	udy:					
Duration	1 semester (term 3)											
Frequency	Every Winter Semester											
Language of In- struction	English											
Forms of Teaching and Learning	taries, think-pair-share, finstructor. Regular attendance, wee	Coursework for the seminar (e.g. presentations, group work, reading, commentaries, think-pair-share, fishbowl, feedback, workgroup) is at the discretion of the instructor. Regular attendance, weekly core reading, active participation in class Presentation/Discussion of a text, Midterm exam (written and/or oral), End of										
Content	Through the reading and ana wide range of vocabulary, idi mar. In addition, the course encourage discussion.	om, and	d style	, while	revie	wing the	major to	pics of	gram-			
Objectives	This module develops the stu fluently in written and oral lar skills as regards everyday to experience in their study-abro	nguage. pics, e	It pay nablin	s partic	cular	attention	to the co	ommuni	cation			
Requirements for Obtaining Credit,		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua-tion	Calculation of Module Grade			
Grading, Weight if appl.	9-1 Modern Standard Arabic III	S	е	4	4			ug				
	9-2 Egyptian Colloquial Arabic	s	е	4	4			ug				
	9-3 Module Exams		o		8	o and w	nn	g	100*			
Transfer												
Prerequisites	M3 or M5											

Module Code: 10a	Module Title: Professional Experience A					Obli	e of Mo gatory f al Track	or <i>Inter</i>	
CP (ECTS Credits)	8								
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 240 h	ı	in Cla 120 ho	ss: ours inte	ern-	Self- 105	Study: h		
Duration	At least 3 weeks, usually long	ger							
Frequency	Winter and Summer Semeste	er (poss	sible ir	semes	ster 1 o	r 2 or 3	3)		
Language of Instruction	English								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Internship Excursion plus preparation tu Transdisciplinary Qualification Internship Report								
Content	This module consists of eithe reer OR in the acquisition of fields and competences. Thu practical experience and opplems in order to enhance their	trans-o s, the r ortunition	discipl nodule es to a	inary qu e is gea apply ac	ualificat red tow cademic	ions in ards p	relevan roviding	t profes student	sional s with
Objectives	By taking part in the excursi function in practice and get to the structure and work of the When doing an internship. the ship with a company or institulink their theoretical knowled ous practical experiences. The transferability of their knowlich line of work they might	o know visited e stude ution. S ge to co ney get owledg	poter institu ents ga Studen oncret to kn e to p	ntial field tions and ain practits optir e practico ow futu ractical	ds of w nd orga stical ex ng for ta ical cha re field: ' contex	ork. The nization of the nizat	ney refle ons. ce by do ciplinary s and re oployme	ct critica ing an i qualific flect on nt and r	ally on intern- ations previ- realize
Requirements for Obtaining Credit, Grading, Weight if		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua- tion	Calculation of Module Grade
appl.	10a-1 Excursion + Prepara- tion tutorial	Ex + T	o	1	2				
	10a-2 Internship/	1	е		4			ug	
	10a-3 Internship Report		е		2				
	or								
	10a-4 Excursion + Prepara- tion tutorial	Ex + T	o	1	2				
	10a-5 University of Tü- bingen's Studium Profes- sionale courses or equiva- lent Transdisciplinary Qualification courses		е		6			ug	
Transfer	-								
Prerequisites	-								

Module Code: 10b	Module Title: Professional Experience	В				Oblig		dule: or <i>Prof</i> c stude		
CP (ECTS Credits)	21									
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 630 h	Time ir 15 (+ 3 ship)			rn-	Self-S 255 h				
Duration	At least 10 weeks, usually lo	onger								
Frequency	Vinter Semester (term 3)									
Language of In- struction	English									
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Internship Successfully handed in with Internship Report Excursion and preparat Written Assignment on	nin 4 wee tion tutor profession	eks afte rial onal fie	er the c	ompleti	on of th	ne interr	ship		
Content	This module consists of an adents' potential future caree perience and opportunities allems. Through self-study, mworld institutions and their give field of activity. This will	er. Thus, to praction entored goals, wo	the mo cally ap by a fa orking p	odule pi oply aca aculty m orocedu	rovides ademic nember, ures and	student content studen d positio	ts with place with the second	oractica Il world /ze real	l ex- prob- -	
Objectives	By taking part in the excursionation in practice and get the structure and work of the They gain practical experied They learn to apply academ achieve, through practical expenses and are able to who did an internship know be transferred to fields outs have a better idea which line	to know e visited nce by d nic conte experienc critically how the side acad	poten institu loing a nts to pe, the assessible tdemia	tial field tions ar n interr possible transfe s institu they hav and wi	ds of wo	ork. The nization ith a co fields of their oals and itred dulls they	ey reflections. Impany of emploiding knowled practions the reference of t	or instited or institution or instit	tution. They practi- idents es can They	
Requirements for Obtaining Credit,		Type of Course	Status	Н	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua-tion	Calculation of Module Grade	
Grading, Weight if appl.	10b-1 Excursion + prepa- ration tutorial	Ex + T	o	1	2					
	10b-2 Written Assignment		0		4			ug		
	10b-3 Internship	1	0		12					
	10b-4 Internship Report		0		3					
Transfer	-									
Prerequisites	-									

Module Code: 11a	Module Title: Specializations in Politics and Society A Type of Module: Obligatory for International Track students									
CP (ECTS Credits)	13 (4 CP at University Tübingen a	and 9 Cl	P at AU	C Cairo	and/or p	possible a	t other c	oopera	tion partners)	
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 390 h	150 h 2 CH	in Tübi	ss: 90 h / ngen an ner instit			Self-Stu 240 h	udy:		
Duration	2 semesters (terms 2-3)									
Frequency	Winter and Summer Seme	ster								
Language of Instruction	English									
Forms of Teach- ing and Learning	Coursework for the sent think-pair-share, fishbout Regular attendance, we Class presentations of a) Issues norms, value b) Special Issues in Poof the designated then	wl, feed weekly of written es and olitical	lback, core re n assig civil so Scienc	workgro eading, gnment ocieties	oup) is a active (religio	at the disc participa on, cultur	cretion of tion in one e, ident	of the ir class tity) – o	nstructor.	
Content	The students attend a modern on politics and society. The developments which throus tudents can choose to splations, International Politic This political science perspand civil societies (religion, variables on a global scale	dule the is moding the control of th	at dee lule co ir glob e, with nomy, is con e, ider	vers in al relevin this in and Eu aplementity). It	ternation /ance a module iropear nted wi focuse	onal and also impa e, on issu n politics th issues s either o	transna act on the es from and into a related on the r	ational the ME Interregration of to no relevar	trends and ENA region. national Re- nn. rms, values nce of these	
Objectives	Students are able to exami sequences of norms, value possess deepened knowle global governance; securit international politics or EU	es, cult edge of y studi	ure, a follow es; ex	nd relig ring top ternal r	gion in t ics, e.g	today's p g. Interna	olitics. Itional F	They a	acquire and I Economy;	
		Type of Course	Status	СН	СР	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Module Grade	
Requirements for Obtaining Credit, Grading, Weight if appl.	11a-1 Special Issues in Culture and Civil Socie- ties of the Middle East: e.g. Identity, Culture and Norms in World Politics* or Contemporary Issues in Political Islam*	S	o	2 (3)	4 (9)	 (o and/ or w)		ug (g)	 (50)	
п аррп	11a-2 Special Issues in Political Science: lec- ture(s) in one of the des- ignated thematic fields	L	е	2 (3)	4 (9)	 (o and/ or w)		ug (g)	 (50)	
	or 11a-3 Special Issues in Political Science: semi- nar(s) in one of the des- ignated thematic fields	s	е	2 (3)	4 (9)	 (o and/ or w)		ug (g)	 (50)	
Transfer	-					1			<u> </u>	
Prerequisites	-									
rierequisites	<u> </u>									

Module Code:	Module Title: Specializations in Politics and	Module Title: Specializations in Politics and Society B Type of Module: Obligatory for Professional Track students									
CP (ECTS Credits)	12										
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: 360	Time i	in Class 4 CH	s:		Self-S 300 h					
Duration	1 semester (term 1 or 2)										
Frequency	Winter and Summer Semester										
Language of Instruction	English										
Forms of Teaching and Learning	taries, think-pair-share, fishb structor. Regular attendance, weekly Class presentations or writte a) Issues norms, values and	bursework for the seminar (e.g. presentations, group work, reading, commen- ries, think-pair-share, fishbowl, feedback, workgroup) is at the discretion of the in- fractor. Legular attendance, weekly core reading, active participation in class ass presentations or written assignment Lesues norms, values and civil societies (religion, culture, identity) – one course Special Issues in Political Science: Seminar(s) or lecture(s) – one course in one									
Content	The students attend a module the politics and society. This module opments which through their glob can choose to specialize, within ternational Political Economy, and This political science perspective and civil societies (religion, culturariables on a global scale or covered.)	at deep covers aal relev this mo d Europ e is con re, ider	interna vance a odule, c pean po npleme ntity). It	ational a also imp on issue olitics a ented w	and trar pact on es from nd inte ith issu es eithe	nsnation the ME Interna gration es rela er on th	nal tren ENA reg ational ted to r e relev	ds and gion. Sto Relatio norms, ance of	devel- udents ns, In- values these		
Objectives	Students are able to examine, ar sequences of norms, values, cu possess deepened knowledge o global governance; security stud international politics or EU domes	lture, a f follov ies; ex	nd reliq ving top ternal i	gion in pics, e.	today's g. Inter	politic nationa	s. They al Politi	y acqui cal Eco	re and nomy;		
		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua-tion	Calculation of Module Grade		
Requirements for Obtaining Credit, Grading, Weight if appl.	11b-1 Special Issues in Culture and Civil Societies of the Middle East: e.g. Identity, Culture and Norms in World Politics* or Contemporary Issues in Political Islam*	s	е	2	6	o or w		g	50		
	11b-2 Special Issues in Political Science: lecture(s) in one of the designated thematic fields	L	е	2	6	W		g	50		
	or 11b-3 Special Issues in Political Science: Seminar(s) in one of the designated thematic fields	s	е	2	6	W		g	50		
Transfer	-										
Prerequisites	-										

_

4.4. Module of Study Area *Exams*

Module Code:	Module Title: Master-Thesis					Type of Module: Obligatory				
CP (ECTS Credits)	30									
Workload - Time in Class - Self-Study	Total Workload: Time in Class: 30 h / 2 CH						Self-Study: 870 h			
Duration	1 semester (term 4)									
Frequency	Every Summer Semester									
Language of In- struction	English									
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Colloquium, Presentation of planned thesis Master thesis Oral exam									
Content	Students design their own research project from the field of CMEPS and present it in an international research colloquium. With the support of the colloquium, they complete their project within the given timeframe. An oral examination verifies students' deepened knowledge and their ability to present this knowledge adequately according to the academic standards of the discipline.									
Objectives	Students apply the abilities and knowledge they have acquired during their studies to a topic of their choice from the field of CMEPS, including the independent establishment of a viable research design and its execution. They are able to elaborate in written, in a set timeframe and independently, their own work of research according to high academic standards (M.A. thesis). In addition, students are able to demonstrate their deepened knowledge in Comparative & Middle East Politics and Society as well as methodological skills fluently in the English language (oral exam).									
Requirements for Obtaining Credit, Grading, Weight if appl.		Type of Course	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Length of Exam	Type of Evalua-	Calculation of Module Grade	
	Colloquium	s	o	2	3			ug		
	Master's thesis		o		21	W		g	67	
	Oral exam		О		6	О		g	33	
Transfer	-									
Prerequisites	Successful attendance and participation in Colloquium									